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MEMORANDUM FOR ROBERT R. JARRETT
DIRECTOR

DEFENSE ACQUISITION REGULATIONS COUNCIL
FROM: WALQU .‘é\grEFANo, DIRECTOR
N REGULATORY AND FEDERAL ASSISTANCE
PUBLICATIONS DIVISION

SUBJECT: FAR Case 2004-021, OMB Circular A-76

Attached is a comment received on the subject FAR case published at 70 FR 43107;
July 26, 2005. The comment closing date was September 26, 2005.
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Ms. Duarte, DEA submits the following comments:

7.302(a) (4) and 52.207-1(d) reference "contest(s)"... Should that be
"protest(s)"? '
The language in 52.207-1(c) conflicts with 52.207-20: One says the contract

will be awarded if the performance decision favors a private section offeror.
The other says the CO shall either issue a contract or a competitive
solicitation if the performance devision favors private sector performance.

Please call me if you care to discuss these comments.

Cleopatra S. Allen

Chief, Policy and Analysis Staff
(202) 307-1360

(202) 307-5523 (fax)
cleopatra.s.allen@usdoj.gov

The Four Agreements by Don Miquel Ruiz -
Don't make assumptions

Be impeccable with your word

Don't take anything personally

Always do your best



